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_/ °     Your letter of March 16th has been received. 

  

Be At the request of the President, the FBI conducted 
Conrad investigation regarding the assassination of President Kennedy oe 

4 and furnished the results to the appropriate authorities. Although 

oe I would like to be of service, I regret to advise we have no related 

Seed material we can send you. , 

Sincerely yours, 

{ Edgar Hoover 

John Edgar Hoover 
Director 

  

  

  

E: The numerous references under variations of correspondent's 

name appearing in Bufiles were not reviewed for the purpose of answer-.- 

ing attached letter. ive I 
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